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REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO
DIVISION OF MALAYBAILAY CITY

Unnumbered MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Division Office Section/Unit Heads
All Division Personnel

FROM: CHERRY LIMBACO-REYES
5 Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: July 25, 2024

SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF CULMINATING ACTIVITY FOR NUTRITION MONTH AND

NATIONAL DISASTER RESILIENCE MONTH: ENSURING WELLNESS AND
SAFETY FOR ALL

1. For the information and guidance of all concemed, this Office shall conduct a culminating
activity entitled Ensuring Wellness and Safety for All in observance of Nutrition Month and National
Disaster Resilience Month every July of every year. Active participation of all concerned in the
Division Office is expected.

2. This activity aims to:

a. Raise awareness in the importance of good nutrition
b. Promote a healthy lifestyle
c. Provide information on how to ensure one’s safety during disasters and adverse situations

3. School Health Section and the Division DRRM Coordinator are enjoined to collaborate
and facilitate the activities.

4. Meals, AM snacks and other allowable expenses shall be charged against the Division MOOE
and subjected to usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

5. For information and active participation.

Encl.:
As stated

Copy Furnished:
5GOD-School Health Unit
Records Unit



